Kent Terwilliger

From: Sam Bugg <sam.bugg@ogilvy.com>

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 7:26 PM

To: minerem

Cc: Doherty, Margaret

Subject: Miner County, SD: FEMA Flood Risk Review (FRR) Meeting June 2020 - Please Respond
Hello Bob,

I hope this note finds you safe and well in these challenging times.

As you may know, Miner County is currently involved in FEMA’s Risk Mapping Assessment and Planning (Risk
MAP) process to update flood risk information, maps, and tools. Our next step is to schedule a Flood Risk
Review (FRR) Meeting with your community’s officials (intended for June 2020). The goal of the FRR Meeting
is to provide an opportunity to your community officials to review and give early feedback on draft versions of
the preliminary flood maps (FIRMs).

Traditionally, we conduct the FRR Meetings in-person with each community. Considering the
recent coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic, and as a preventive action to reduce risk - we are looking for your
feedback on the following options:

» Virtual Meeting: Conduct the FRR Meeting virtually in June 2020

¢ In-Person Meeting: Reschedule the FRR Meeting to a date TBD

| will follow up this email with a phone call to discuss.
Thank you,

Sam rBrugg _
csilienceaction
pcirfwerg UKE 0% 91,1

1200 17t Street, 25" Floor
Denver, CO 80202
T 720 202 1399

Margaret R. Doherty

Risk MAP Program Specialist
FEMA Region VIl — Mitigation
Denver Federal Center, Bldg. 710A
Denver, CO 80225

(303) 854-4887
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RiskMAP

Increasing Resilience Together

QUESTIONNAIRE

South Dakota Community Capabilities

Introduction

In the effort to combat the impacts of COVID-19, FEMA Region VIl is determined to continue to provide support
and quality customer service for South Dakota communities during these unprecedented times. The following
guestions will help us better understand your community’s capabilities for possible virtual meetings. As you may
know, virtual meetings have been identified as a method to reduce in-person meetings and collectively practice
social distancing.

Please fill out the following questions:

1. How can you be reached during this time? (please explain)

What contact information can you be reached (phone and email address)?
Will you have access to a computer with internet access?
Does the computer have:

a microphone?

speakers?

a camera?

2. s the community already using a virtual service to conduct meetings? (e.g., Zoom, Microsoft Teams, Adobe
Connect, or another service)

3. What kind of equipment or supplies would the community need to participate in a virtual meeting?




